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MEMORANDUM FOR': cDomenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

- FROM: ;Vernon L. Rooney, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: PROJECT STATUS BRIEFING

Time & Date: Wednesday
February 13, 1985
10:00 a.m.

Location: Phillips Bdilding
P-110
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To brief the incoming Director of the Division of Licensing
on the status of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station.-

'

Participants: NRC
H. Thompson-
G. Lainas
D. Vassallo _

_
,

V. Rooney

Utility

.

R. Capstick

Original signed'by/
.

Vernon-L.'Rooney, Project Manager.
Operating Reactors B,anch #2:
Division of Licensing;

'

: cc: .See next page
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ORBf2 Reading
'ORBf2 Meeting Notice File
G. Lainas - r~~ ,

G. Holahan
'

'
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,

H.'Denton ,

'J. Partlow
Project Manager- - -

DELD
E. L. Jordan
P. McKee :-,.

..Aecep~tioni st a
'

JNRC Participants>

'

; ACRS.(10)
M-M. Schaaf : :, r- >

Resident Inspector'

RegJonal Administrator' ~
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